From: Anthony Cimo

To: Web Filer
Date: May 27, 2021

Subject: 0449-EX-CN-2021 pre-coordination data request

Message:

In response to the Commissions request of 5/26/2021 (0449-EX-CN-2021 pre-coordination data request),
that prior coordination is required for frequencies: 1261 MHz 1270 MHz 1280 MHz 1289 MHz 1360 MHz
1370 MHz 1389 MHz requested in this application. SRC Inc replies that The following Pre Coordination
documents were submitted at the time of request and are shown as exhibits:

Pre Coordination Document FAANGT210294 05/26/2021
Pre Coordination Document FAA NGT210295 05/26/2021
Pre Coordination Document FAA NGT210296 05/26/2021
Pre Coordination Document FAA NGT210297 05/26/2021
Pre Coordination Document FAA NGT210298 05/26/2021
Pre Coordination Document FAA NGT210299 05/26/2021
Pre Coordination Document FAA NGT210300 05/26/2021
Pre Coordination Document FAA NGT210301 05/26/2021
Pre Coordination Document FAA NGT210302 05/26/2021
Thank you,

Anthony Cimo

SRC Spectrum Manager



